
Dear	Emiliano,

I	forwarded	your	question	to	the	Chief;	any	solicitation	would	have	been	forwarded	to	him.		That	requires	a	purchase;		his
officers	don't	handle	that.

Asked	and	answered;	closed	yet	again.

Kerry	Sullivan,	Records	Access	Officer

Make	the	Berkshires	Count	-	Start	Here:		[Link]Census2020

Kerry	Sullivan

Town	Clerk
Town	of	Lenox
6	Walker	St.
Lenox,	MA	01240
413-637-5500	Ext.	1207

Please	visit	our	website	for	more	information!

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	writes:
Thank	you!
	
Can	you	please	let	me	know	if	Chief	searched	if	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?
	
Best,

Emiliano

	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube

	
	

From:	Kerry	Sullivan	<ksullivan@townoflenox.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	10:27	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>,	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

All:		I	have	forwarded	this	request	to	Chief	Stephen	O'Brien	and	received	this	response:		"	I	have	never	looked	into	this
product."
	
I	consider	this	request	closed.
	
Make	the	Berkshires	Count	-	Start	Here:		[Link]Census2020
	

Kerry	Sullivan

From Kerry	Sullivan	<ksullivan@townoflenox.com>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To <efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	12:04:41	-0400
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
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
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
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